I. ASSIGNMENTS OF ERROR 


1. 	 THE CIRCUIT COURT RULED IN DIRECT CONTRAVENTION OF THIS 
COURT'S HOLDING IN SYLLABUS POINT, 7 HORKULIC V. GALLOWAY 222 
W.VA. 450, 665 S.E. 2d 284 (2008) IN ITS NOVEMBER 1, 2013 "ORDER 
GRANTING PLAINTIFF'S RENEWED MOTION FOR PROTECTIVE ORDER 
AND TO QUASH SUBPOENAS AS TO DEFENDANT PENN-AMERICA 
INSURANCE COMPANY AND DENYING AS TO DEFENDANT H&H 
LOGGING CORPORATION" PREVENTING PENN-AMERICA DISCOVERY OF 
PLAINTIFF'S MEDICAL RECORDS AND DAMAGES INASMUCH AS 
DEFENDANT PENN-AMERICA WAS ENTITLED TO CHALLENGE THE 
ARBITRARILY SELECTED DAMAGE AMOUNT $1 MILLION IN THE 
CONSENT JUDGMENT. 

2. 	 THE CIRCUIT COURT ERRED IN ITS RULING OF DECEMBER 22, 2014 
"ORDER GRANTING PLAINTIFF'S COUNTER MOTION FOR SUMMARY 
JUDGMENT AND DENYING DEFENDANT PENN-AMERICA INSURANCE 
COMPANY'S MOTION FOR SUMMARY JUDGMENT ON PLAINTIFF'S 
CLAIMS" INASMUCH AS THE PREMISE FOR THE CONSENT JUDGMENT, 
THAT ALLEGHENYIHEARTWOOD HAD TENDERED THEIR DEFENSE TO 
PENN-AMERICA, WAS PROVEN FALSE IN DISCOVERY AND, WITHOUT A 
TENDER TO PENN-AMERICA HAVING BEEN MADE, PENN-AMERICA 
BREACHED NO DUTY OWED TO ALLEGHENY/HEARTWOOD AND THEY 
THEREFORE HAD NO BAD FAITH RIGHTS TO ASSIGN TO PLAINTIFF AS 
PART OF THE CONSENT JUDGMENT. 

3. 	 TP.tE CIRCUIT COURT ERRED IN NOT GRANTING PENN-AMERICA 
INSURANCE COMPANY'S MOTION FOR SUMMARY JUDGMENT ON 
PLAINTIFF'S CLAIMS. PENN-AMERICA WAS ENTITLED TO SUMMARY 
JUDGMENT AS A MATTER OF LAW BASED ON THE FACTS NOT IN 
DISPUTE. THE PREMISE OF THE CONSENT JUDGMENT, THAT 
ALLEGHENY AND HEARTWOOD HAD TENDERED THEIR DEFENSE TO 
PENN-AMERICA AND PENN-AMERICA HAD REFUSED THE TENDER, WAS 
FALSE, BECAUSE NO TENDER WAS MADE ON BEHALF OF ALLEGHENY 
OR HEARTWOOD TO PENN-AMERICA, PENN-AMERICA BREACHED NO 
DUTY OWED TO ALLEGHENY OR HEARTWOOD AND THEREFORE THERE 
WERE NO VALID CLAIMS ALLEGHENY OR HEARTWOOD COULD ASSIGN 
TO PLAINTIFF IN THE CONSENT JUDGMENT. CONTRARY TO THE 
RECITATIONS IN THE CONSENT JUDGMENT THAT ALLEGHENY AND 
HEARTWOOD HAD "BEEN COMPELLED TO EXPEND FUNDS AND OTHER 
RESOURCES IN THE DEFENSE OF TI-US ACTION" ALLEGHENY AND 
HEARTWOOD WERE BEING DEFENDED BY ALLEGHENY'S LIABILITY 
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CARRIER, LIBERTY MUTUAL, AT THE TIME THE CONSENT JUDGMENT 
WAS ENTERED. 

II. STATEMENT OF THE CASE 

This case arises from a timbering accident in which Plaintif£'Respondent Beecher 

V. Osbome sustained a broken leg while cutting a branch from a felled tree. Appendix 9. 

The original Complaint was filed on January 19, 2010. App 1. Osborne brought a 

Deliberate Intent action against his employer H&H Logging Corporation ("H&H") 

pursuant to W.Va. Code 23-4-2 (d)(2)(ii) and negligence and strict liability counts 

against Allegheny Wood Products, Inc. ("Allegheny"). App 7-15. Allegheny owned 

timbering rights to the property and had contracted with H&H to do the actual timbering. 

App 8. The Complaint was amended to include a negligence count against the owner of 

the property Heartwood Forestland Fund IV Limited Partnership ("Heartwood"). App 26

35. Heartwood and Allegheny had a "Timber Supply Agreement to sell certain timber 

from the property and also had in place a "Timber Cutting Agreement" permitting certain 

timber from the property to be cut. App 44. Defendants filed Answers denying liability 

for the accident. App 18-23 and 36-47. 

H&H had a Commercial General Liability policy issued by Penn-America 

Insurance Company ("Penn-America"). App 62-112 The policy was issued to named 

insured "Gregory Hatfield d/b/a H&H. Logging". Allegheny was listed as an additional 

insured on the policy as required by the timbering agreement between Allegheny and 

H&H. 
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Gregory Hatfield, President of H&H, tendered the Complaint to Penn-America on 

behalfofH&H Logging on January 26, 2010. App 724. The fax cover sheet making the 

tender on behalf of H&H identified the fax as coming from "Greg Hatfield". App 724 

Attached to the fax transmittal letter was a copy of the Complaint and a SUlmnons issued 

to "H&H Logging Corp." App 725. Allegheny tendered the Complaint to its own 

insurance carrier, Liberty Mutual, who provided a defense to Allegheny. App 514. 

Liberty Mutual hired Joanna Tabit and the law firm of Steptoe & Johnson to defend 

Allegheny.. App 514. Later, when Heartwood was added to the case Liberty Mutual 

picked up the defense of Heartwood as required by the indemnity language in the 

agreement between Allegheny and Heartwood. Heartwood also had coverage through a 

policy issued by Chubb. App 514. Accordingly, both Allegheny and Heartwood were 

provided a defense and indemnity by Liberty Mutual and were both defended by Tabit. 

App 514. 

The tender of the defense of H&H to Penn-America was assigned to claim 

representative Ted Wexler. From handling previous Deliberate Intent cases in West 

Virginia Wexler knew that a Commercial General Liability policy such as that issued to 

H&H did not provide coverage for a Deliberate Intent cause of action and that stop gap 

coverage was needed. App 674, 678, 684. This point of insurance laws has been well 

settled in West Virginia as recognized by this Court. American States Insurance 

Company v. Surbaugh, 231 W.Va. 288, 296, 745 S.B. 2d 179, 187 (2013). (collecting 

cases enforcing the standard CGL exclusion for employee injuries arising in the course 

and scope of employment in West Virginia cases as well as other courts around the 
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country and concluding: "Consequently, we conclude that the language of the exclusion 

is not ambiguous as a matter of law. Under the policy, an injury to an employee arising 

out of and in the course of employment is excluded from coverage.") 

Wexler's analysis understandably focused on the controlling question as to the 

existence of stop gap coverage and was able to quickly determine Penn-America had not 

issued stop gap coverage to H&H. App 685. He also confirmed this with a call to the 

broker. App 677-678. This evaluation of the tender by H&H is reflected in Wexler's 

file notes. App 736. Having determined Penn-America provided no coverage for the 

Deliberate Intent claim Wexler called Hatfield on January 27, 2010 and left a detailed 

message for him advising there was no coverage. App 686, 736. The next day Wexler 

sent a letter to Hatfield explaining why there was no coverage due to the Workers 

Compensation and Employer's Liability Exclusions and the absence of "Employers 

Liability (Stop Gap)" coverage with Penn-America. App 703-705. At no time did 

Allegheny or Heartwood make a tender to Penn-America requesting a defense and 

indemnity. Penn-America received no communication from either Allegheny or 

Heartwood. App 683, 686. After Wexler sent the denial of coverage letter to Hatfield, 

Penn-America heard nothing further about this case until it was named as a defendant 

when Osborne filed his Second Amended Complaint on August 27,2012. App 736. 

The foregoing facts are not disputed and recount Penn-America's only 

involvement in this matter---responding to a simple, easy-to-answer determination as to 

whether H&H had stop gap coverage for the Deliberate Intent claim---yet this case ended 

with the circuit court enforcing a $1,000,000 Consent Judgment against it. The 
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explanation of how that bizarre result occurred involves a series of mistakes of fact, the 

clever use of the conjunctive/disjunctive fonnat ("and/or") in pleadings to disguise the 

fact no tender was ever made to Penn-America by Allegheny or Heartwood and the 

misapplication, and complete disregard of, recent case authority from this Court. Those 

matters are recounted in the Argument section. The balance of the procedural history of 

the case is as follows. 

After being advised H&H did not have Deliberate Intent coverage, Hatfield hired 

attorney Timothy Lapardus to defend H&H. App 565. As privately retained counsel for 

H&H, Lapardus received two letters, the first on March 19, 2010 and the second on 

January 13, 2011 from Tabit requesting H&H defend Allegheny. App. 568, 571, 663

664, 665. Although neither letter was copied to or ever sent to Penn-America, Tabit 

assumed Lapardus had sent the letters to Penn-America. App 517, 521. Tabit never 

wrote to Penn-America to tender Allegheny's defense. App 517. Nor did she have any 

verbal communications with anyone at Penn-America in relationship to tendering the 

defense of Allegheny. App 518. For his part, Lapardus did not make a tender on behalf 

of Allegheny because he thought Tabit had tendered the defense of Allegheny to Penn

America by contacting them directly. App 576. 

Based on the mistaken belief a tender on behalf of Allegheny had been made and 

that Penn-America refused the tender, Allegheny and Heartwood filed a motion seeking 

of leave of court to file a third-party complaint against Penn-America, App 52-54, with a 

proposed third-party complaint attached to the motion. App 55-61. The proposed third

party complaint alleged Penn-America had refused Allegheny's tender. The motion was 
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never brought on for hearing and so the proposed third-party complaint was never filed. 

App 519. After the motion was filed Tabit was approached by Osborne's counsel about 

a resolution of the case which led to the Consent Judgment and Assignment of Claims. 

App 519, 554-561. The Consent Judgment repeats the incorrect allegation about a tender 

by Allegheny and a refusal by Penn-America to respond to the tender. App 555. The 

Consent Judgment states Allegheny and Heartwood were forced into the Consent 

judgment to protect their assets without mentioning both parties had insurance coverage 

through Liberty Mutual and Chubb. App 556. 

With the Consent Judgment in hand Osborne then filed his Second Amended 

Complaint naming Penn-America as a defendant repeating all the mistaken premises 

upon which the Consent Judgment was based. App 167-185. Penn-America answered 

denying any tenders had been made by Allegheny or Heartwood, affIrmatively 

challenged the Consent Judgment as not being a good faith settlement and was not 

binding on Penn-America. App 324-340. 

Following discovery Penn-America, relying on this Court's line of cases as 

discussed in Surbaugh, filed a motion and supporting memorandum of law for partial 

summary judgment seeking a declaratory judgment that the Penn-America policy did not 

provide Deliberate Intent coverage. App 474-487. This motion was unopposed but never 

ruled upon by the circuit court. 

Penn-America also fIled a motion and supporting memorandum of law seeking 

summary judgment on Osborne's claims on the basis the Consent Judgment was invalid 

as to Penn-America. App 490-756. Osborne fIled a counter motion for summary 
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judgment. At the conclusion of a December 3, 2014 motions hearing the circuit judge 

directed counsel to prepare proposed finding of fact and conclusions of law on the 

pending motions. The circuit court granted Osborne's summary judgment motion and 

denied Penn-America's by signing the proposed fmdings and conclusion submitted by 

Osborne. App 894-909. Penn-America noted its objections and exceptions to the ruling. 

App 910-924. 

Following the circuit court's grant of sUlmnary judgment to Osborne the 

Deliberate Intent claim against H&H remained pending. Penn-America and Osborne 

jointly moved the court to enter its December 22,2014 order granting swnmary judgment 

to Osborne as a final judgment under Rule 54(b). App This motion was granted by 

Order entered September 16, 2015. App 964-965. Penn-America then timely filed its 

Notice of Appeal. 

Penn-America appeals not only the summary judgment order but also an earlier 

order granting Plaintiffs Renewed Motion for a Protective Order. The circuit court 

adopted Osborne's proposed findings of fact and conclusions of law prohibiting Penn

America from engaging in any damages discovery as part of its challenge to the Consent 

Judgment. App 459-473. This ruling is directly contrary to this Court's ruling in 

Horkulic v. Galloway 222 W.Va. 450, 665 S.B. 2d 284 (2008). 

III. SUMMARY OF ARGUMENT 

This Court was prescient in its opinion in Horkulic v. Galloway 222 W.Va. 450, 

665 S.E. 2d 284 (2008) in recognizing the suspect nature and dangerousness of Consent 

Judgments. The facts in this case bear out that the very nature of the Consent Judgments
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-- whereby two parties enter into an agreement favorable to them but to be paid by a 

third-party not involved in the Consent Judgment--- make them subject to scrutiny and 

challenge. In this case the Consent Judgment was based on the mutual mistake of two 

attorneys who both believed the other had made a tender to Penn-America requesting a 

defense be provided to Allegheny as an additional insured on the Penn-America policy 

issued to H&H. The Consent Judgment had other erroneous factual predicates including 

a recitation that Allegheny was without insurance coverage when in fact it was being 

defended by its own liability carrier, Liberty Mutual. When the undisputed facts, as per 

the testimony of the attorneys involved, proved there was no actual notice to Penn

America of any tender by Allegheny, PlaintifflRespondent Osborne changed his tune and 

then argued before the circuit court that the original tender on behalf of H&H was 

actually somehow a tender on behalf of Allegheny. 

The undisputed facts remain that Penn-America was given no notice that Allegheny 

expected Penn-America to provide it with a defense and therefore never ignored or 

refused a tender that was never made. The Consent Judgment is unenforceable against 

Penn-America because neither Allegheny nor Heartwood had any bad faith claims to 

assign to Osborne. The circuit Court committed reversible error when it adopted word

for-word the proposed findings of fact and conclusions of law submitted by 

PlaintifflRespondent Osborne granting his counter motion for summary judgment 

saddling Penn-America with the obligation to pay the consent judgment of $1 Million 

even thought it was not a signatory to the agreement. 
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This case presents the Court with the opportunity to not only correct the Circuit 

Court's error but to also establish a bright line rules for the benefit of insureds and 

insurers alike requiring a clear, unambiguous written tender be made to the insurer by the 

insured before the insurer can be held liable for any alleged refusal to provide a defense 

or indemnity to that insured. 

IV. STATEMENT REGARDING ORAL ARGUMENT AND DECISION 

Oral argument is necessary pursuant to the criteria in W.Va. Rule of Appellate 

Procedure 18(a). Penn·America respectfully requests that the case be set for Rule 20 oral 

argument because this appeal involves a matter of first impression before the Supreme 

Court of Appeals and indeed raises issues concerning Consent Judgments not yet 

addressed by any court in the country. A full discussion of the legal maneuverings, 

mistakes of fact and faulty legal analysis which ultimately resulted in the circuit court's 

enforcing the Consent Judgment against Penn-America is warranted. 

V. ARGUMENT 

A. STANDARD OF REVIEW 

This Court reviews the granting of summary judgment de novo. Syi. Pt. 1, Painter 

v. Peavy, 192 W. Va. 189,451 S.E.2d 755 (1994). Pursuant to Rule 56(c) of the West 

Virginia Rules of Civil Procedure, summary judgment is appropriate when the record 

shows that there is "no genuine issue as to any material fact and that the moving party is 

entitled to a judgment as a matter oflaw." W. Va. R. Civ. Proc. 56(c). 
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B. THE FACTUAL PREMISE FOR THE CONSENT JUDGMENT AND SECOND 


AMENDED COMPLAINT IS FALSE 


The fact that no tender on behalf of Allegheny was ever made to Penn-America is 

easy to prove. Joanna Tabit was counsel for Allegheny at the time the Consent Judgment 

was entered into. She testified that she wrote two letters dated March 19, 2010 and 

January 13, 2011, attached as exhibits 2 and 3 to her deposition, to Tim Lupardus who 

was counsel for H&H Logging at the time. These letters requested H & H Logging and 

its insurer to defend and indemnify Allegheny in the case. App. 663-664,665. Ms. Tabit 

testified she never sent these letters to Penn-America. App 517. Tabit's explanation of 

why she did 110t make a tender to Penn-America is she believed Tim Lupardus would do 

so. App For his part, Mr. Lupardus testified he did not make a tender on behalf of 

Allegheny to Penn-America because he thought Ms. Tabit was going to do so. Further, 

he did not forward either of Ms. Tabit's letters to Penn-America. 

There is no document produced in discovery reflecting Allegheny ever requested 

Penn-America to defend it in this action or otherwise tendered the case to it for a defense. 

Ted Wexler, the claim representative at Penn America who handled the initial Complaint 

on behalf of H & H testified no such tender was made as did his supervisor Laura Bracy. 

The only tender that was made was on behalf of H & H when the original Complaint was 

filed. Because the Complaint against H & H was a Deliberate Intent action and because 

H & H did not have Stop Gap Coverage, Penn-America timely and properly advised H & 

H the claims against it were not covered by the Commercial General Liability Policy. 

This was a correct coverage determination and in compliance with West Virginia 
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Supreme Court decisions holding that a Commercial 

General Liability Policy does not provide deliberate intent or Stop Gap Coverage. See, 

e.g. American States Insurance Company v. Surbaugh, 231 W.Va. 288,745 S.E.2d 179 

(2013). (collecting cases holding that the employer's liability exclusion in a Commercial 

Liability Policy was unambiguous, conspicuous and enforceable). Penn-America was not 

further contacted regarding this matter until it was named as a Defendant in the Second 

Amended Complaint. 

This case shows the wisdom of this Court's opinion in Horkulic v. Galloway 222 

W.Va. 450, 665 S.E. 2d 284 (2008) in which the Court held consent judgments such as 

the one before this Court are not binding on an insurer which did not participate in the 

Consent Judgment: 

Based on the foregoing, a consent or confessed judgment 
against an insured party is not binding on that party's insurer 
in subsequent litigation against the insurer where the insurer 
was not a party to the proceeding in which the consent or 
confessed judgment was entered, unless the insurer expressly 
agreed to be bound by the judgment. Therefore, an attack on 
the consent or confessed judgment in the subsequent litigation 
by an insurer who did not expressly agree to such judgment is 
a permissible direct, not collateral, attack on the consent or 
confessed jUdgment. 

Syl. Pt. 7, Horkulic v. Galloway, 222 W. Va. 450, 461, 665 S.E.2d 284, 295 (2008). In 

leading up to this conclusion this Court quoted with approval language from Ross v Old 

Republic Insurance Co., 134 P.3d 505 (Colo. App. 2006) observing that: 

When dealing with consent judgments, courts must ensure 
that circumstantial guarantees of trustworthiness exist 
concerning the genuineness of the underlying judgment. The 
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real concern is that the settlement may not actually represent 
an ann's length determination of the worth of the plaintiffs 
claim. When the insured actually pays for the settlement of 
the claim or when the case is fully litigated, the amount of the 
settlement or judgment can be assumed to be realistic. 
However, the settlement amount in a consent judgment with a 
covenant not to execute is more suspect. 

Horkulic, 222 W.Va. at 460-61, 665 S.E.2d at 294-95 quoting Ross, 134 P.3d at 511-12. 

Continuing to cast a skeptical eye on consent judgments, this Court borrowed the Ross 

court's examination of the conflict of interest inherent in a consent judgment: 

[T]he parties, none of whom had an incentive to represent or 
protect Old Republic's interests, determined the amount of the 
judgment to be collected against Old Republic. Unlike a 
judgment entered by a neutral fact finder, the consent 
judgment here was entered by parties whose incentive was to 
pursue an action against Old Republic, which was not a party 
to the judgment. 

Horkulic 222 W. Va. At 461. 665 S.E.2d at 295 quoting Ross, 134 P.3d at 
512. 

In this situation, Penn-America's "attack on the consent or confessed judgment" is 

well-founded. The very basis of the Consent Judgment - the assertion that a tender had 

been made and rejected by Penn-America -- has been proven wrong. Penn-America will 

now direct the Court to the specific testimony proving the premise of Osborne's assigned 

bad faith claim is false. 

Joanna Tabit's testimony is very telling. Despite the allegation in the Second 

Amended Complaint that Allegheny had "no defense from an insurer", Allegheny had a 

policy of insurance with Liberty Mutual Insurance Company covering the claims asserted 

by Plaintiff in this action. App 514. Liberty Mutual retained Tabit to defend Allegheny 
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in the law suit. Heartwood had insurance through Chubb. App 514. The Liberty Mutual 

Policy provided coverage in the amount of$1 Million. App 514. 

Tabit never wrote to Penn-America to tender the defense of Allegheny and/or 

Heartwood: 

Q. 	 After you learned who the carrier was, at any time did you write to Penn-

America to tender the defense of Allegheny and/or Heartland? 

A. No. 

Tabit Tr. 20 

She wrote a letter dated March 19, 2010 to Tim Lapardus, exhibit 1 to her 

deposition, but she did not send it to Penn-America: 

Q. 	 This -- this letter does not indicate that it was sent to Penn-America. Do you 

have any recollection of ever sending this to Penn-America? 

A. 	 I do not. In fact, I didn't know who was Allegheny's -- I'm sorry, who H&H's

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