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

Penn-America, plus attorney's fees, costs and pre and post-judgment interest. App.908. 

5. 	 The Circuit Court's entry of Summary Judgment for Respondent was properly 
based on the undisputed material facts and controlling law. 

Petitioner's arguments that the Circuit Court's Order granting Plaintiff's Counter Motion 

for Summary Judgment is replete with errors are simply flawed, inaccurate, and wrong. Pet. Br. 

22 - 34. First, Horkulic v. Galloway was clearly and properly distinguished by the Circuit Court 
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as set forth in detail below. App. 459 - 473. In sum, the Consent Judgment here is specifically 

limited to amount of the insurance policy limits as the parties originally bargained for; not three 

(3) times the amount as in Horkulic. App. 459 - 473. Petitioner cannot challenge the amount of 

the Consent Judgment when it is specifically limited to insurance policy limits, and when 

Petitioner had notice of the clain1s against its insured Allegheny, and failed to properly provide 

coverage, a defense andlor indemnification. Petitioner had ample opportunity to participate in 

the underlying litigation and formation of the consent judgment yet failed to perform even the 

most rudimentary and basic duties of a reasonable and prudent insurer. Petitioner should not be 

awarded for its own reckless and bad faith conduct; the law, public policy and most importantly, 

the facts in this case are not on Petitioner's side. 

Next, the fact that Allegheny did not directly tender to Penn-America is not relevant to 

any issue in this matter. It is clearly not dispositive that the Circuit Court erred in granting 

Respondent summary judgment. The Consent Judgment was based on "notice", not solely on 

''tender.'' Neither the subject policy nor controlling law requires the insured to ''tender'' anything 

to the insurer. The insurer's duties trigger on notice, which Penn-America undoubtedly had 

when it timely received the Complaint containing insured Allegheny as a named defendant. 

Finally, Petitioner, in its Brief, takes issue with several specific findings the Circuit Court 

made in its Order. Pet. Br. 23 - 34. A large portion of Petitioner's arguments are again centered 

on its unsupported assertion that since Allegheny did not itself directly tender to Penn-America, 

summary judgment for Respondent is not proper. As thoroughly set forth in this Brief, this 

argument has been totally and easily dismantled; Petitioner is simply wrong in its analysis. 

Finding of Fact No.6 set forth relevant facts and testimony, as cited by the Circuit Court. 

The Complaint undoubtedly put Petitioner on notice of the claims against both insureds H & H 
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and Allegheny. 

Regarding Finding of Facts Nos. 7, 8 and 10, Petitioner's argument is not relevant or 

material to this appeal. This case is not about whether or not the subject insurance policy 

provided coverage to H & H for deliberate intent or whether Petitioner's declination of coverage 

to H & H was proper. This case is about insured Allegheny and "notice", and despite such 

notice, Petitioner's failure to investigate the claims against Allegheny and failure to provide 

Allegheny, with coverage, a defense and indemnification when clearly warranted and due. 

Regarding Findings of Fact Nos. 9, 11, 12 and 14, Petitioner's assertions are inaccurate 

and not material to the issues at hand. Penn-America supervisor Lauren Bracy clearly testified 

that she was unsure if it was Gregory Hatfield's intent to notify Penn-America about the claims 

against Allegheny. App. 844. The Circuit Court's findings in these paragraphs are supported by 

the testimony and are simply reciting the relevant and material testinl0ny of Ted Wexler, Lauren 

Bracy and Timothy Lupardus. 

Findings of Fact Nos. 15 and 16 simply document/reference the relevant evidence, 

including the two letters from attorney Tabit to attorney Lupardus and attorney Lupardus' 

deposition testimony. 

Regarding Findings of Fact Nos. 17, 18, 20, and 22, Petitioner's arguments are again 

wrong. As addressed herein, the premise of the Consent Judgment was not based 011 "tender"; 

but notice. There is no requirement that Allegheny "tender" anything to Penn-America. 

Regarding Finding of Fact No. 21, the Circuit Court simply set forth the opinion of 

plaintiff's insurance expert, Greg McDermott, who opined that Penn-America's conduct 

constitutes bad faith. 

In Finding of Fact No. 23, the Circuit Court properly found that based upon the material 
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facts, plaintiff is entitled to summary judgment against Penn-America. 

Regarding the Conclusions of Law that Petitioner takes issue with, the few foreign cases 

relied upon by Penn-America do not even state that an insured is required to formally tender a 

defense to its insurer. Notice, through receipt of the Complaint, was clearly sufficient in this 

case. Even after receipt of the Complaint, H & H's own counsel contacted Penn-America about 

this case. An insurer's silence, when sitting on a Complaint containing covered claims against 

its insured, should not be rewarded. Penn-America was not set up here. Penn-America recklessly 

and in bad faith ignored its mandatory duties as an insurer. The Circuit Court clearly agreed and 

properly found summary judgment in respondent's favor based on the undisputed material facts 

and controlling law. App. 894 - 909. 

C. 	 The Consent Judgment Is Fully Binding on Petitioner Penn-America. The Circuit 
Court Properly Distinguished Horkulic. 

As the Circuit Court properly found, Penn-America is not permitted a second bite at the 

apple when it comes to asserting defenses and conducting discovery regarding plaintiff's 

personal injury claims asserted in the underlying action. App. 459 - 473. Penn-America 

inexcusably shut the door on this case. Penn-America, after being put on proper notice of the 

claims against Allegheny, now tries to blame its own insured for not formally tendering to Penn-

America. Penn-America's is wrong. There is no requirement anywhere that an insured, like 

Allegheny, tender anything in order to receive the protections afforded under the policy. Notice 

of the claims against the insured is wholly sufficient in and of itself. 

RespondentIPlaintiff has not placed his medical condition at issue in the first party bad 

faith claims against Penn-America. As the Circuit Court properly found, damages have been 

liquidated by way of consent judgment for the amount of applicable insurance policy limits 

Allegheny had contracted with Penn-America. Therefore, subpoenas and any discovery 
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regarding plaintiff's personal injury claims are irrelevant and not reasonably calculated to lead to 

the discovery of admissible evidence in the bad faith case against Penn-America, which is 

contractual. App. 459 - 473. 

In a similar case in Florida involving a Consent Judgment and Assignment where an 

insurer failed to provide its insured a defense and indemnification in the underlying personal 

injury action, the United States District Court for the Middle District of Florida Court held: 

"When the insured (or its assignee) sues for indemnification, the insurer 
cannot obviate its contractual liability by raising affirmative defenses that 
might have been available to its insured in the tort case. Having 
wrongfully failed to defend its insured, the insurer has waived any 
such defenses and the underlying tort obligation has been 
established." Sinni v. Scottsdale Insurance Company, 676 F.Supp.2d 
1319,1332 (emphasis added). 

1. 	 First Party Bad Faith Claims Are Contractual In Nature. Plaintiff Now Stands In 
The Same Shoes As Alleghenv In The Underlying Litigation. 

Plaintiff is seeking contractual damages in the first party bad faith claims asserted against 

Penn-America. When a contract is breached, the modem approach of contract law is to award 

money damages to the non-breaching party commensurate with the amount that will place the 

non-breaching party in a position equal to the one it would have achieved had the breaching 

party fulfilled its contractual obligations. App. 464. See Acquista v. New York Life Insurance 

Company: Consequential Damages, Emotional Distress, and Protecting the Insured and Insurer, 

76 St. John's L. Rev. 201 (2002). When an insurance company breaches an insurance contract 

by refusing in bad faith to pay the amolmt due the policyholder, courts traditionally have limited 

damage awards to the amount of the policy. Id. 

The liability insurance contract obligates each party to perform certain duties whenever a 

plaintiff makes a claim against an insured. As the Circuit Court properly found, the insurer's 

duties are generally to defend the insured; indemnify the insured up to the limits of the policy; 
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deal fairly and in good faith with the insured; and to accept a reasonable settlement offer 

proposed by a plaintiff in order to protect the insured from liability. App. 464. Judicial 

Approaches to Stipulated Judgments, Assignments of Rights, and Covenants Not to Execute in 

Insurance Litigation, 47 Drake L. Rev. 853 (1999). When the insurer fails to carry out any of 

these duties, the relationship with its insured becomes adversarial. App. 464, !d. When this 

occurs, the insurer is in breach of the insurance contract and the insured is justified in taking 

affirmative steps to limit personal liability by consenting to judgment with the plaintiff and 

assigning its bad faith claims against its insurer to the plaintiff. App. 464, Id. 

This is precisely what transpired in this case. Since Penn-America never provided 

Allegheny with coverage, a defense and indemnification in the underlying action, Allegheny and 

Heartwood, through counsel, determined that it was in their best interest to enter into a consent 

judgment with the plaintiff for the $1,000,000.00 applicable liability insurance policy limits. 

Allegheny then assigned plaintiff its first party bad faith claims against Penn-America ill 

exchange for plaintiff's agreement not to execute against Allegheny and Heartwood. 

In Sinni, an identical case where the insured consented to judgment with the plaintiff and 

assigned plaintiff its claims against the insurer, the United States District Court for the Middle 

District of Florida stated that it's important to recognize the different relationships involved. 

Sinni v. Scottsdale Insurance Company, 679 F.Supp.2d 1319, 1331. On the one hand is the 

relationship in tort between the underlying plaintiff and the insured defendant. On the other 

hand, the insured's (or its assignee's) claim for indemnification and defense of the tort obligation 

is governed by contract. App. 465, Id. at 1331-32 (emphasis added). 

By entering into the Consent Judgment and Assignment with Allegheny and Heartwood 

for the insurance policy limits, plaintiff is simply put in the same position as if the insurance 
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contract was not breached. The amount is a "sum certain." This Honorable Court has defmed 

the term "sum certain" in the context of default judgments. In Farm Family Mut. Ins. Co. v. 

Thorn Lumbar Co., 202 W. Va. 69, 501 S.E.2d 786 (1998), this Court held in Syllabus Point 3: 

The term "sum certain" under WVRCP 55(b)(1) [1959] contemplates a 
situation where the amount due cannot be reasonably disputed, is settled 
with respect to amount, ascertained and agreed upon by the parties, or 
fixed by operation of law. A claim is not for a "sum certain" merely 
because the claim is stated as a specific dollar amount in a complaint, 
verified complaint, or affidavit. 

The $1,000,000.00 policy limit consent judgment clearly falls within this Court's 

defmition of a "sum certain." Penn-America does not get the benefit of saying the consent 

judgment is not binding on Penn-America, as Penn-America refused to participate in the 

underlying tort litigation despite receiving proper notice of the claims against its insured, 

Allegheny. As the Circuit Court properly found, plaintiff, as the assignee, is seeking and is 

entitled to contractual damages for the amount of the insurance contract as a result of Penn

America's breach and bad faith actions. 

2. 	 Penn-America Is Equitably Estop.ped From Conducting Discovery On Plaintiff's 
Medical Condition. 

The doctrine of equitable estoppel applies when a party is induced to act or to refrain 

from acting to hislher detriment because of hislher reasonable reliance on another party's 

misrepresentation or concealment of a material fact. Potesta v. United States Fidelity & 

Guaranty Company, 202 W. Va. 308,316,504 S.E.2d 135, 143 (1998). In the law of insurance, 

the elements of an estoppel against an insurer are conduct or acts on the part of the insurer which 

are sufficient to justify a reasonable belief on the part of the insured that the insurer will not 

insist on a compliance with the provisions of the policy and that the insured in reliance upon 

such conduct or acts has changed his position to his detriment. App. 467, Id. (Citing Syl. pt. 4, 

32 


http:1,000,000.00


Knapp v. Independence Life and Accident Insurance Co., 146 W. Va. 163, 118 S.E.2d 631 

(1961). 

In order to support estoppel, a party must have been induced to rely on certain facts, and 

must have done so to his detriment. Mundy v. Arcuri, 165 W. Va. 128, 131,267 S.E.2d 454,456

57 (1980). Syllabus Point 2 in Mundy further stated: 

"Where a party knows his rights or is cognizant of his interest in a 
particular subject-matter, but takes no steps to enforce the same until the 
condition of the other party has, in good faith, become so changed, that he 
cannot be restored to his fonner state if the right be enforced, delay 
becomes inequitable, and operates as an estoppel against the assertion of 
the right." Id. 

The United States District Court for the Middle District of Florida, in Sinni v. Scottsdale 

Insurance Company, dealt with the same issue present here. 676 F.Supp.2d 1319 (2010). In 

Sinni, an employee brought action in state court against her employers, seeking to recover 

damages from a slip and fall incident while leaving the employers' premises. The parties 

reached a settlement pursuant to which a judgment was entered in favor of the employee and 

against the employers. The employers assigned their rights under their commercial general 

liability (CGL) insurance policy to the employee. The employee then amended her complaint, 

seeking to enforce the consent judgment against employers' insurer. Like in this case where 

Penn-America refused to provide coverage and a defense to H & H, plaintiff Osborne's 

employer, citing the deliberate intent exclusion in the CGL policy, the insurer in Sinni also 

denied coverage and a defense to the employer citing a similar exclusionary provision in their 

CGL policy. Id (internal citations omitted). App. 467, 468. 

Like this case, one of the issues on appeal in Sinni was what defenses were available to 

the insurer in the first party bad faith action after its insured had entered into a Consent Judgment 

and Assignment of Claims with the plaintiff. Id. The Sinni Court held that an insurer has the 
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right to litigate its contractual duty to indemnify on the actual facts of the underlying litigation 

just as it would in an action against its insured.ld. at 1331. What this means is the employers' 

insurer did not waive its contractual defenses by refusing to defend its employers under their 

CGL insurance policy in employee's underlying slip and fall action. Id. The insurer was still 

able to raise contractual defenses related to coverage issues. However, what about the defenses 

available to the insured in the underlying tort case? The Sinni Court held: 

"When the insured (or its assignee) sues for indemnification, the insurer 
cannot obviate its contractual liability by raising affirmative defenses that 
might have been available to its insured in the tort case. Having 
wrongfully failed to defend its insured, the insurer has waived any such 
defenses and the underlying tort obligation has been established." !d. 
at 1332. (Emphasis Added). 

The facts here align with Sinni and show that plaintiff, as the assignee, has met all 

necessary criteria to equitably estop Penn-America from asserting defenses and litigating issues 

related to plaintiffs physical and mental condition that were available in the underlying action.6 

App. 469. These defenses were clearly available to Penn-America's insured, Allegheny in the 

underlying tort action. All Penn-America had to do was act as a reasonable and prudent insurer 

once it received notice of the tort claims against Allegheny through receipt of the original 

Complaint, and thus provide the applicable coverage, defense and indemnification, as bargained 

for by insured Allegheny under the insurance contract and logging contract. 

Due to Penn-America's failure to provide coverage, a defense and indemnification, 

Allegheny was forced and induced to seek leave of Court to file a 3rd Party Complaint and

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